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Evan Sahagun

From: Jessica Garcia-Alvarez

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Evan Sahagun

Subject: RE: RPPL2023000478 (5486 Valley Ridge Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90043)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Evan,

Hope you are doing well too. There is no need for a clearance letter because there are no conditions
for this site plan. The site plan was conceptually approved for the fence location and the closure of
the existing driveway.

Thank you,

Jessica Garcia-Alvarez

Civil Engineering Assistant

Los Angeles County Public Works
Office: (626)458-7869

Office Hours: Monday-Thurday 7am-5pm

From: Evan Sahagun <ESahagun@planning.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Jessica Garcia-Alvarez <JAlvarez@dpw.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: RPPL2023000478 (5486 Valley Ridge Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90043)

Hi Jessica,
Hope you are doing well! Would you be able to provide a clearance letter on DPW letterhead for this project?

Thank you,

EVAN SAHAGUN (he/him/his)

PLANNER, Metro Development Services
Office: (213) 974-6411 « Direct: (213) 204-9939
Email: esahagun@planning.lacounty.gov

From: Jessica Garcia-Alvarez <JAlvarez@dpw.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Evan Sahagun <ESahagun@planning.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RPPL2023000478 (5486 Valley Ridge Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90043)




Hello Evan,
The conceptual site plan has been marked cleared by DPW — LDD — Road Unit.
Thank you,

Jessica Garcia-Alvarez

Civil Engineering Assistant

Los Angeles County Public Works
Office: (626)458-7869

Office Hours: Monday-Thurday 7am-5pm



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES FIRE DEPARTMENT
FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION

Land Development Unit
5823 Rickenbacker Road
Commerce, CA 90040
Telephone (323) 890-4293, Fax (323) 890-9783

EPIC-LA NUMBER: RPPL2023000478 PROJECT NUMBER: Yard Mod @ 5486
Valley Ridge Avenue

CITY/COMMUNITY: View Park/Windsor Hills STATUS: Cleared

PROJECT ADDRESS: 5486 Valley Ridge Avenue DATE: 03/15/2023

Los Angeles, CA 90043

CONDITIONS

1. No Fire department review required for the yard modification permit.

For any questions regarding the report, please contact Joseph Youman at (323) 890-4243 or
joseph.youman@fire.lacounty.gov.
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